3 February 1974

-

Dear Harold:

Yr 1/26/74 memo on the Rye contact, I'm very vague on his
previous surfacine but have to suggest this is another of the current
chain of coincidences. The bait is the ID of the double and the
prospect of getting those sequestered copies of 0inNO.

I'm not saying this guy isn't sincere. What I'm suggesting
is that he may be one of those poor devils on whom someone has something
and who is not, in the end, answerable only to himself. As I say, I'm
very vague about hisg previous appearance, but have a most unfavorable
and doubt-filled impression of it gained at the time from HV, who I
don't think of 2s having tried to influence me one way or another.

Best,..



